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To: RodricWill iams_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRo-____:___
From: Chris Aujard
Sent: 2014-06-04T09:14:08Z 
Importance: Normal 
Subject: RE: v11 
Received: 2014-06-04T09:14:1 OZ 

Agreed and thx 

From: Rodric Williams 
Sent: 04 June 2014 10:12 
To: Chris Aujard 
Subject: RE: v11 

Yes, but we'll need Deloitte's ok to do this. 
I'll try to get this. 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 
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From: Chris Aujard 
Sent: 04 June 2014 09:54 
To: Rodric Williams 
Subject: FW: v11 

Hi Rod — do you think it would be a good idea to socialise the current draft with Lesley? Cheers Chris 

From: James, Gareth (UK - Manchester) _._._.___._._._._._ ._._. GRO 
Sent: 04 June 2014 09:32 
To: Rodric Williams 
Cc: Whitton, Andrew J (UK - London); Chris Aujard 
Subject: v11 

Hi Rod —just a quick note as not heard anything further yet. 

I'm heading into another meeting now until noon — are you comfortable with the report? (as if so, I think we are good 
to issue (couple of typos changed only ourside, so will just need to trip you another clean version, in PDF)). 

Best regards 
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Gareth 

Gareth James 
Partner 
Deloitte LLP 
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